

# St. Peter School Advisory Board Minutes *April 30, 2019*

---

**Members Present:** Jesse Pitts, Becky Schaefer, Betsy Lock, Mark Veit, Gayle Trachsel, Shane Boessen, Abra Nesheim, Pastor Jeremy A. Secrist, Shannon Owens

**Members Excused:** Nancy Schmidt, Richard Aubuchon, Zach Pollock

**Prayer:** was led by \_\_ \_ Pastor Jeremy A. Secrist \_\_\_\_\_

**Meeting called to order at 6:00\_p.m. by** \_\_ Gayle Trachsel \_\_\_\_\_

**Guests:** Karen Balcer gave a year end Scrip Report showing a profit of \$8,216.21. On all the other fundraisers the school did we raised \$12,696.69.

**Pastor's Report:** Father Secrist is looking at adding more weekday masses for the kids next year, The Administration is reviewing the schedule to see how to best accommodate adding additional masses.

## **Home & School Report:**

Calendar has been drafted for the next School Year.  
Planning is almost complete for Summer Blast Off.

## **Principal's Report:**

\*The theme for 2019-2020 school year has been decided on.

\*Leshia Neidert won the NCEA award and attended the banquet with Ms. Trachsel.

\* The dress code was reviewed for Summer Blast off, and SAB decided that they would leave it the same as in the handbook.

\*The School calendar was set for the next school year.

\* The self study was reviewed and discussed having a separate meeting with administration and President and the Pastor to go over results.

**Director of Student Affairs Report:** none

**Old Business:** none

**New Business:**

## **Committee Reports**

# St. Peter School Advisory Board Minutes *April 30, 2019*

---

**Finance Committee:** - Jesse Pitts – no report

**Public Relations:** Nancy Schmidt –

**Space & Enrollment:** Richard Aubuchon - no report

**Health & Safety:** Becky Schaefer - no report

**Property & Maintenance:** Zach Pollock & Shane Boessen- no report

**Foundation Board:** Shannon Owens- no report

**Elections:** Jesse Pitts – Elections are coming up for the next school year, we are in need of 4 new members. 3 from St. Peters and 1 from St. Andrews.

**Special Projects:** Nancy Schmidt & Shane Boessen –

**Athletic:** Mark Veit-

A motion was made and seconded for adjournment at \_\_7:20\_\_pm.

**NEXT MEETING – May 28, 2019**

Respectfully submitted,

*Betsy Lock*  
Secretary